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Minister responsible for 
Canada Post Corporation 

House of Commons 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A OA6 

Ministre responsable de la 
Societe canadienne des pastes 

Chambre des communes 
Ottawa (Ontario) 
K1A OA6 

JAN2319~ 
. C. Er, 

Mr. Ted Byrne 
Union Coordinator for the 

AUCE Executive, Local 1 
Association of University and College Employees 
202 - 6383 Memorial Road 
University of British Columbia 
VANCOUVER, B.C. 
V6T lWS 

Dear Mr. Byrne: 

JAN 2 1 1985 

Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter addressed to 
Mr. R. Michael Warren, President and Chief Executive Officer of Canada 
Post, concerning the negotiations now taking place between the Canadian 
Union of Postal Workers (CUPW) and the Canada Post Corporation. 

I understand that Mr. Warren wrote to you direct concerning this 
matter, and I hope his reply is to your satisfaction. 

Sincerely, 

Beatty 

Canada 


